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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Central Registration Centre

Certificate of Incorporation

[Pursuant to sub-section (2) of section 7 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and rule 18 of the Companies
(Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

I hereby certify that DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED is incorporated on this Nineteent_h d.ay.of
September Two thousand seventeen under the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and that the company 1s limited by
shares.

The Corporate Identity Number of the company is U70100JH2017PTCO010501.

The Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company is AAGCD3585Q *

Given under my hand at Manesar this Nineteenth day of September Two thousand seventeen .

Digital Signature Certificate
Mr Sanjaya Kumar Verma

For and on behalf of the Jurisdictional Registrar of Companies
Registrar of Companies
Central Registration Centre

Disclaimer: This certificate only evidences incorporation of the company on the basis of documents and declarations
of the applicant(s). This certificate is neither a license nor permission to conduct business or solicit deposits or funds
from public. Permission of sector regulator is necessary wherever required. Registration status and other details of the
company can be verified on www.mca.gov.in

Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Near Nepal Kali Mandir, J C Mallick Road, Hirapur, Dhanbad, Dhanbad, :’Q‘;‘\ ’S.
Jharkhand, India, 826001 e

* as issued by the Income Tax Department
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(THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF

DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

I. The Name of the Company is:- DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED.
II. The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the District of Dhanbad in Jharkhand

III. (A) THE OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:—

1. To purchase any land, plot(s) of land or immovable property or any right or interest therein
either singly or jointly or in Partnership with any person(s) or Body corporate or partnership
Firm and to develop and construct thereon residential, commercial complex or complex(es)
either singly or jointly or in partnership as aforesaid, comprising offices for sale or self use or
for earning rental income thereon by letting out individual units comprised in such building(s).

2. To purchase any movable or immovable property including industrial, commercial, residential,
or farm lands, plots, buildings, houses, apartments, flats or areas within or outside the limits of
Municipal Corporation or other local bodies, anywhere within the Domain of India, to divide the
same into suitable plots, and to rent or sell the plots for building/constructing residential
houses, bungalows, business premises, and colonies and rent or sell the same and
realize cost in lump sum or easy instalments or by hire purchase system and otherwise.

3. To purchase, sell and otherwise to carry on the business such as builders, contractors,
engineers, Estate agents, decorators and surveyors.

4. To purchase for resale and to trade in land and house and other immoveable property of any
tenure and any interest therein, and to create, sell and deal in freehold and leasehold ground
rents, and to deal in trade by way of sale, or otherwise with land and house property and any
other immovable property whether real or personal.

5. To construct, execute, carryout, equip, support maintain, operate, improve, work, develop,
administer, manage, control and superintend within or outside the country any where in the
world all kinds of works, public or otherwise, buildings, houses and other constructions or
conveniences of all kinds, which expression in this memorandum includes roads, railways, and
tramways, docks, harbours, Piers, wharves, canals, serial runways and hangers, airports,
reservoirs, embankments, irritations, reclamation, improvements, sewage, sanitary,
electronic light, power supply works, and hotels, cold storages, warehous
houses, markets, public and other buildings and all other works and conveniences
private utility, to apply for purchase or otherwise acquire any contracts, decrease, ¢
for or in relation to the construction, execution, carrying out equipment,
administration, or control of all such works and conveniences as aforesaid and
execute, carry out, dispose of or otherwise turn to account the same.

water, gas,
€S, cinema
of public or
oncessions,
improvement,
to undertake,
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ERANCE OF TH

(B) MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR ::E.T

OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE III(A) o
; able property an : ,

erwise any movable or mmovnient - the purpose of its main

1. To purchase, exchange or oth
i may deem necessary or conve

privileges which the Company

business. | &
ts, union of interest, joint

‘ ing profi .

2. To enter into partnership or into any arranggment. for sharlng gr e panies camying e
venture, reciprocal concession or co-op_eratlon _wuth perso
engaged in the main business or transaction of this Company-

ds of plants, machinery,

late in all kin _
P the main business of the

3. To import, buy, exchange, alter, improve and mani '
e ) - for carrying on

apparatus, tools and things necessary or convenient
Company.

4. To vest any movable or immovable property, rights or interests required by or recgivefd or
belonging to the Company in any person or company on behalf of or for the benefit of the

Company and with or without any declared trust in favour of the Company.

5. To purchase, build, carry out, equip, maintain, alter, improve, develop, manage, work, control
and superintend any plants, warehouse, sheds, offices, shops, stores, buildings, machinery,
apparatus, labour lines, and houses, warehouses, and such other works and conveniences
necessary for carrying on the main business of the Company.

6. To undertake or promote scientific research relating to the main business or class of business
of the Company.

7. To takeover the whole or any part of the business, goodwill, trade- i
liabilities gf any person or persons, firm, companies orgundedakingseeriT':l?;tse)F:irsotﬁwemc?rs nir\:\?
engaged in or carrying on or proposing to carry on business this Company is auﬂ'glori 5 t‘
carry on, possession of any property or rights suitable for the purpose of the C sed to
pay for the same either in cash or in shares or partly in cash and partly in sharesogp;:irsv?:eto

8. To negotiate and enter into agreements and contra i i
< : cts wit B Lol
companies, corpora!tlons and such other organizations fohr Itr;(ir?:i ar'1d LS gaicuals,
assistance for carrying out all or any the main objects of the Com cal, or any other such
activity research and development of manufacturing projects on th)\aen)t; aor_ forfthe purpose of
Sis of know-how, or

technical collaboration and necessary formuy| .
Shiocts GIIE G i/ as and patent rights for furthering the main

10.Subject to any law for the time being i
9 In force, to yng
' ertake or tak

supervision or control of the busine ; i
association undertaking carrying on thzsm:;rinog:;.at'ons of any perso: ?i?rt "[1) s fonmation,
Iness of the Co » 1I'M, body corporat
mpany. porate,
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11.To apply for, obtain, purchase or otherwise and prolong and renew any patents, patent-rights,
brevets, inventions, processes, scientific technical or other assistance, manufacturing
processes know-how and other information, patterns, copyrights, trade-marks, licenses
concessions and the like rights or benefits, conferring an exclusive or non-exclusive or limited
or unlimited right of use thereof, which may seem capable of being used for or in connection
with the main objects of the Company or the acquisition or use of which may seem calculated
directly or indirectly to benefit the Company on payment of any fee royalty or other
consideration and to use, exercise or develop the same under or grant licenses in respect
thereof or otherwise deal with same and to spend money in experimenting upon testing or
improving any such patents, inventions, right or concessions.

12.To apply for and obtain any order under any Act or Legislature, charter, privilege concession,
license or authorisation of any Government, State or other Authority for enabling the Company
to carry on any of its main objects into effect or for extending any of the powers of the
Company or for effecting and modification of the constitution of the Company or for any other
such purpose which may seem expedient and to oppose any proceedings or applications
which may seem expedient or calculated directly or indirectly to prejudice the interest of the
Company.

13.To enter into any arrangements with any Government or Authorities or any persons or
companies that may seem conducive to the main objects of the Company or any of them and
to obtain from any such Government, authority, person or company any rights, charters,
contracts, licenses and concessions which the Company may think desirable to obtain and to
carry out, exercise and comply therewith.

14.To procure the Company to be registered or recognised in or under the laws of any place
outside India and to do all act necessary for carrying on in any foreign country for the business
or profession of the Company.

15.To draw, make, accept, discount, execute and issue bills of exchange, promissory notes bills
of lading, warrants, debentures and such other negotiable or transferable instruments, of all
types or securities and to open Bank Accounts of any type and to operate the same in the
ordinary course of the Company.

16.To advance money either with or without security, and to such persons and upon such terms
and conditions as the Company may deem fit and also to deal with the money of the Company
not immediately required.

17.To undertake and execute any trusts, the undertaking of which may seem to the Company
desirable, either gratuitously or otherwise.

18.To establish, or promote or concur in establishing or promote any company for the purpose of
dealing all or any of the properties, rights and liabilities of the Company.

19.To sell, mortgage, exchange, grant licenses and other rights improve, manage, develop and
dispose of undertakings, properties, assets and effects of the company or any part thereof for
such consideration as may be expedient and in particular for any shares, stocks, debentures or
other securities of any other such company having main objects altogether or in part similar to
those of the Company.

20.Subject to the Provisions of Companies Act 2013, to distribute among the members in specie
or otherwise any property of the Company or any proceeds of sale or disposal of any property
of the Company in the event of winding up.

DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PVT. LTD., MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION Page 3 of 6
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therwise to

ce to reserve or O

21.To distribute as dividend or bonus among the member or to gfy money received by way of
app|y as the Company may, from time to time, determine ahy and any money received n
premium on debentures issued at a premium by the Cotrgnpthe Company of forfeited shares
respect of forfeited shares, money arising from the S:(I;et 23613'
subject to the provisions of Sec. 52 of the Companies Act,

R nditions, prospects value,
22.To employ agents or experts to investigate and examine ';’tontgeert(;iings and generally of any
character and circumstances of any business concerns and u

ire.
assets properties or rights which the Company purpose to acquir

jial funds whether for
23.To create any reserve fund, sinking fund, or any other s_utcf;mipeglnay W oortics of
depreciation, repairing, improving, research, extending or mainta 5 %f the Company.
the Company or for any other such purpose conducive to the intere

24.Subject to the provisions of Section 179 to 183 of Companies Ac't, 231;2),”;0 ci:l:;gglie
contribute, gift or money, rights or assets for any national_ educational, ri g aséets o an);
scientific, public, general or usual objects or to make gifts or such other as: b
institutions, clubs, societies, associations, trusts, scientific 'research associations, funds,
universities, college or any individual, body of individuals or bodies corporate.

25.To establish and maintain or procure the establishment and maintenance of any contnputory or
non-contributory pension or Superannuation, provident or gratuity funds for the benefit of and
give of procure the giving of the gratuities pensions, allowances, bonuses or emoluments of
any persons who are or were at any time in the employment or service of the company or any
company which is a subsidiary of the Company or is allied to or associated with the Company
or with any such subsidiary company or who are or were at any time Directors or officers of the
Company or any other company as aforesaid and the wives, widows, families and dependents
of any such persons and also to establish and subsidise and subscribe to any institutions,
associations, club or funds calculated to be for the benefit of or advance aforesaid and make
payments to any such persons as aforesaid and to do any of the matters aforesaid, either
alone or in conjunction with any such other company as aforesaid.

26.To establish, for any of the main objects of the Compan

. | i Y, branches or to establish any firm or
firms at places in or outside India as the Company may

deem expedient.

28.To pay out of the funds of the company all costs, charges
to the formation and registration of the company and anygcomili esiof ang iDidental
and also all costs, charges, duties Y Promoted by the company

» iImpositions and ey inci
2 isho sl e propat Skt Penses of and InCidental to the

29.To send out to foreign countries, its dir

ector, employees or
investigation possibilities of main business or trade p oA, i . persons for

nections or for pron:%:i?mgna and buying any machinery or
to pay all expenses incurred in the connection.  Interests of the Company and

DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PVT. LTD., MEMORANDUM OF
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We the several persons, whose names and addresses aré subscri

into a Company in pursuance of this Articles of Association.

bed, are desirous of bein

g formed

[ Name, Add
f shares y resse
S. Photograph of Name, addresses, Nu';bzrss-ibed description )
No. Subscriber with description and 2 occupation apg
Signature occuspa;;c::ingach signature of Withes,
u
A L
o
o
MUKESH KUMAR N
PANDEY, PANDEY 2
MOHALLA, NEPAL 19000 a
1 KALI MANDIR, J C a
i MALLICK RAOD, < 0
HIRAPUR, DHANBAD, g 5
JHARKHAND - 826001 S 5
8 I
Q
R
d( . 3 ¢
¢ [0} “
£ 3
£ g
- :
g 3
o =
e 7
SUNIL KUMAR ; S
PANDEY, NEPAL KALI 15000 3 f‘é
MANDIR, 18, J C £ o
2. MALLICK ROAD, o ¢
HIRAPUR, DHANBAD g £
- 826001 &%
B 2
3
et
. 0 |
Somif fi% E
o |
o
||
O |
_JM c
S |

Place: Dhanbad
Date: 19.09.2017
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HTS
SHARE CAPITAL AND VARIATION OF RIG

, res in the capital of the
Subject to the provisions of the Act and thege Artlcles-héh?n:;aissue. allot or otherw|gg
company shall be under the control of the Directors W in such proportion and on scr
dispose of the same or any of them to such persons, r' and at such time as they may
terms and conditions and either at a premium or at pa
from time to time think fit.

: ' embers sha||
(i) Every person whose name is entered as a member in th?nre(g:;e:)?fsrgbscribers A tgz
entitled to receive within two months after mcorporatlo:. fter the application for the
Mmemorandum or after allotment or withm_ one mont ha eriod as the conditions of
registration of transfer or transmission or within such other p
issue shall be provided, --

(a) one certificate for all his shares without payment of any charges: or

(b) several certificates, each for one or more of his shares, upon payment of
twenty rupees for each certificate after the first.

(ii) Every certificate shall be under the seal and shall specify the shares to which it relates
and the amount paid-up thereon.

(iii) In respect of any share or shares held jointly by several persons, the company shall
not be bound to issue more than one certificate, and delivery of a certificate for a share to
one of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders

and on execution of such
lieu thereof shall be given
of twenty rupees for each

indemnity as the company deem adequate, a new certificate in
Eﬁ_ry tcertlflcate under this Article shall be issued on payment
certificate.

(ii) The provisions of Articles (2) and (

coeaty 3) shall mutatis Mutandis apply to debentures of the

Except as required by law, no person s

hall i
share upon any trust, and the company sr?ae"rgg?%r;ssgu% tgi cc‘:’r"‘bpany as holdiqg any
way to_recogn|§e (even when having notice thereof) any equﬂa'm e Compelled in any
partial interest in any sh_are, Or any interest i any fractiong| rte' contingent, future or
only as by these regulations or by law otherwise Provideq anpa of a_sharg, or (except
any share except an absolyte right to the entirety thereof i theyrgs?s(:;rﬂ%hrt‘s ||(;| respect of
€d holder.
(i) The company may exercise the 0 ; .
section (6) of section 40, provided tha'tatt‘\Mee lr':t:fpgf Y:I:r?t g: ;n S Sonferred by sub-
e

paid or agreed to be paid sha| be disc i amount of the commission
rules made thereunder. T te Manner requireq by that segio; and

(ii) The rate or amoun

t of the Commis
in rules made under s

sion sh
ub-section (6) o Sl

te
f section 40, Xceed the rate Or amount prescribed
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10.

DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PVT. LTD., ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

(iii) The commission may be satisfied by the payment of cash or the allotment of fully or
partly paid shares or partly in the one way and partly in the other.

(i) If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of shares, the rights
attached to any class (unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue of the shares of
that class) may, subject to the provisions of section 48, and whether or not the company
is being wound up, be varied with the consent in writing of the holders of three-fourths of

the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed at a
separate meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

(i) To every such separate meeting, the provisions of these regulations relating to
general meetings shall mutatis mutandis apply, but so that the necessary quorum shall

be at'least two persons holding at least one-third of the issued shares of the class in
question.

The rig_hts conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class issued with preferred or
other rights shall not, unless otherwise expressly provided by the terms of issue of the

shares of that class, be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of further shares
ranking pari passu therewith.

Subject to the provisions of section 55, any preference shares may, with the sanction of
an ordinary resolution, be issued on the terms that they are to be redeemed on such

terms and in such manner as the company before the issue of the shares may, by special
resolution, determine.

LIEN
(i) The company shall have a first and paramount lien -

(a) on every share (not being a fully paid share), for all monies (whether

presently payable or not) called, or payable at a fixed time, in respect of that
share; and

(b) on all shares (not being fully paid shares) standing registered in the name of a
single person, for all monies presently payable by him or his estate to the
company: Provided that the Board of directors may at any time declare any share
to be wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this clause.

(i) The company's lien, if any, on a share shall extend to all dividends payable and
bonuses declared from time to time in respect of such shares.

The company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on which the
company has a lien:

Provided that no sale shall be made --
(a) unless a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable: or

(b) until the expiration of fourteen days after a notice in writing stating and
demanding payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists
as is presently payable, has been given to the registered holder for the time
being of the share or the person entitled thereto by reason of his death or
insolvency.

@\ Suni E«%.
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: me person to transfer ¢
11 (i) To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authorise some p he

shares sold to the purchaser thereof

comprised in any s
(i) The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares P Y such
transfer.

(iii) The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the appl?caﬁorl]a(r)ii thsrpitrjir\?:'?ds“e}’ r?:n&);
nor shall his title to the shares be affected by any irreguiarity

proceedings in reference to the sale.

{12 (i) The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the company an:s:sﬁhe’;i;’gggymem of
such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is pr y :

! i ; . e i t presently payable as
i) The residue, if any, shall, subject to a Ilke.llen for sums no .

existed upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the person entitled to the shares af
the date of the sale.

CALLS ON SHARES

13! (i) The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect of any
monies unpaid on their shares (whether on account of the nominal value of the shares or

by way of premium) and not by the conditions of allotment thereof made payable at fixed
times:

Provided that no call shall exceed one-fourth of the nomin

al value of the share or be
palyl/able at less than one month from the date fixed for the Payment of the last preceding
call.

(i) Each member shall, subject to receiving at least fourteen days' i ifyi

. ays' notice specifying the
time or gumes and place of payment, pay to the company, at the time or timgs anyd glace
so specified, the amount called on his shares. g

14. A call ;hall be deemed to have been made

15. The joint holders of 3 share shall be joj ;
thereof. lointly and Severally liable to Pay all calls in respect
16. (i) If a sum called in respect of a share |
IS not paid bef,
payment thereof, the person from wh Paid before or o the day appointed for
the day appointed for payment therar 1. 1S SUM is e

due shg| ;
r ; Pay inter m
annum or at such lowey ot 1 S €of to the time of a y est thereon fro

as the Boarq may d:tt:?;?:eyment at ten per cent per

17. (i) Any sum which by the term

premium, shall, for the Purposes of tl;ﬁ i P de share or by way of
g Y e
® terms of ISsue sych sum btg be a call duly made
DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PVT. LTD% ARTICL gg Comes payable.
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(i) In case of nor!-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these regulations
as to payment of interest and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum
had become payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

18. The Board --

(@) may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing to advance the same, all or any
part of the monies uncalled and unpaid upon any shares held by him; and

(b) upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same would, but for such
advance, pecome presently payable) pay interest at such rate not exceeding, unless the
company in general meeting shall otherwise direct, twelve per cent per annum, as may
be agreed upon between the Board and the member paying the sum in advance.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

19. (i) The instrument of transfer of any share in the company shall be executed by or on
behalf of both the transferor and transferee.

(i) The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share until the name of the
transferee is entered in the register of members in respect thereof.

20. The Board may, subject to the right of appeal conferred by section 58 decline to register -

(a) the transfer of a share, not being a fully paid share, to a person of whom they do not
approve; or

(b) any transfer of shares on which the company has a lien.
24 The Board may decline to recognise any instrument of transfer unless --

(a) the instrument of transfer is in the form as prescribed in rules made under sub-section
(1) of section 56;

(b) the instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to which it
relates, and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably require to show the right
of the transferor to make the transfer; and
(c) the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class of shares.

22. On giving not less than seven days' previous notice in accordance with section 91 and
rules made thereunder, the registration of transfers may be suspended at such times and
for such periods as the Board may from time to time determine:

Provided that such registration shall not be suspended fc_)r more than thirty days at any
one time or for more than forty-five days in the aggregate in any year.

W\ Siaf Pl
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23.

24,

25.

26.
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DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PVT. LTD., ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

e member was a joint
where he was a sole
having any title to his

. ; e th
() On the death of a member, the survivor or survivors r\ﬁz?i\r/es
holder, and his nominee or nominees or legal represe

; as
holder, shall be the only persons recognised by the company
interest in the shares

joi Ider from a
(i) Nothing in clause (i) shall release the estate of a deceg;e%v {ﬁ:rgt::r L ny
liability in respect of any share which had been jointly held by him

5 insol

(i) Any person becoming entitied to a share in consequence of the dte'ateh tOOF tlif::g \;;ergggr(l);
a member may, upon such evidence being produced as may from "rtTr]mr i

be required by the Board and subject as hereinafter provided, elect, el

(a) to be registered himself as holder of the share: or

(b) to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent member could have
made.

(i) The Board shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend registration

as it would have had, if the deceased or insolvent member had transferred the share
before his death or insolvency.

(i) If the person so becoming entitled shall elect to be registered as holder of the share

himself, he shall deliver or send to the company a notice in writing signed by him stating
that he so elects.

(ii) If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer th

e share, he shall testify his election by
executing a transfer of the share.

(iii) All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to the right
to transfer and the registration of transfers of shares shall be applicable to any such
notice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death or insolven

. cy of the member had not
occurred and the notice or transfer were a transfer signed by t

hat member.

A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or

being registered as a member in respect of the hare, i i ;
exercise any right conferred by membership in relation to mt;itﬁ';;t lg? trl,r; éﬁfﬁ::f,yc.’f tLio
Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notice re
either to be registered himself or to transfer the sh

with within ninety days, the Board may thereafte
bonuses or other monies payable in respect of th
notice have been complied with.

quiring any such person to elect
are, and if the notice is not complied
r withhold Payment of a]| dividends,
€ share, until the rféquirements of the

FORFEITURE OF SHARES

If a member fails to pay any call, or installment of a cal :

payment thereof, the Board may, at any time thereafter dur:ﬁgogu?: B s for

the call or installment remains unpaid, serve a notice on him fequirtillgepas any tpairrt of
ayment of so

Page 6 of 17
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:cl:;:eczjf the call or installment as is unpaid, together with any interest which may have

28. The notice aforesaid shall --

(a) name a further day (not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen days from the date of

service of the notice) on or before which the payment required by the notice is to be
made; and

(b) state thatn in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named, the shares in
respect of which the call was made shall be liable to be forfeited.

28. If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any share in

respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time thereafter, before the

payment required by the notice has been made, be forfeited by a resolution of the Board
to that effect.

30. (i) A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such
manner as the Board thinks fit.

(i) At any time before a sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may cancel the forfeiture
on such terms as it thinks fit.

31. (i) A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a member in respect of
the forfeited shares, but shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture, remain liable to pay to the
company all monies which, at the date of forfeiture, were presently payable by him to the
company in respect of the shares.

(ii) The liability of such person shall cease if and when the company shall have received
payment in full of all such monies in respect of the shares.

32 (i) A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a director, the manager or the
secretary, of the company, and that a share in the company has been duly forfeited on a
date stated in the declaration, shall be conclusive evidence of the facts therein stated as
against all persons claiming to be entitled to the share;

(ii) The company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the share on any sale or
disposal thereof and may execute a transfer of the share in favour of the person to whom

the share is sold or disposed of;

(iii) The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the share; and

(iv) The transferee shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, if
any, nor shall his title to the share be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the
proc':eedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale or disposal of the share.

isions of these regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of nonpayment
g Ifh 2,?;0:Lllf1lqowhich. by the terms of issue of a share, becomes payable at a fixed time,

account of the nominal value of the share or by way of premium, as if the [
:::1:‘?,;3 ';;een payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified. s
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ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

ion i the share ¢ tal
- olution increase © Capita| |,
i ime, by ordinary res be specifieq i
i Thehcompanty nz,?'(;ir\c/)i?etc;mi?\t? tslhares.yof such amount, as may P N the
such sum, to
resolution.

by ordinary resolution. -
351 Subject to the provisions of section 61, the company may, by

ol i f larger amount
(a) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larg than
its existing shares;

(b) convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock, and reconvert that stock into
fully paid-up shares of any denomination;

(c) sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than js
fixed by the memorandum;

(d) cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been
taken or agreed to be taken by any person.

36. Where shares are converted into stock, —

(a) the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the sa
and subject to the Same regulations under w|

might before the conversion have been tran
admit:

Provided that the Board may, from time to time, fix the minimum amount of stock
transferable, so, however, that such minimum shall not exceed the nomina| amount of the
shares from which the stock arose.

me manner as,
hich, the shares from which the stock arose

sferred, or as near thereto as circumstances

(b) the holders of stock shall, according to the amoun
same rights, privileges and advanta

company, and other matters, ag if
no such privilege or advantage (
company and in the assets on
which would not, if existing in sh

ges as regards dividends, voting at meetings of the

they held the shares from Which the stock arose; but
except participation in th

2 e dividends ang profits of the
Winding up) shall pe conferred by an amount of stock
ares, have conferreg that Privilege or advantage.

(c) such of the regulations of the com

any as ar i
to stock and the worgs “share” ang 4 b cable to

U Paid-up shareg shall apply
shareholdep”
“stock” and “stock-holder” réspectively. S8l ose

regulations shaj| include
37. The company may,
any incident authori d
(a) its share capital;
(b) any capital redemption rese

_ Ve account: or
(c) any share Premium accoynt

@7\ Sorif R
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CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

38. (i) The company in
Board, resolve --

general meeting may, upon the recommendation of the

39.

(a) that it is ~desirable to capitalise any part of the amount for the time
being standing to the credit of any of the company's reserve

accounFs, ortothe credit of the, profit and loss account, or
otherwise available for distribution; and

(b) that such. sum be accordingly set free for distribution in the
manner specified in clause (ii) amongst the members who would have

been entitled thereto, if distributed by way of dividend and in the same
proportions.

(ii) The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be applied, subject to
the provision contained in clause (iii), either in or towards --

(A) paying up any amounts for the time being unpaid on any shares
held by such members respectively;

(B) paying up in full, unissued shares of the company to be allotted
and distributed, credited as fully paid-up, to and amongst such
members in the proportions aforesaid;

(C) partly in the way specified in sub-clause (A) and partly in that
specified in sub-clause (B);

(D) A securities premium account and a capital redemption reserve
account may, for the purposes of this regulation, be applied in the
paying up of unissued shares to be issued to members of the
company as fully paid bonus shares;

(E) The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed by the
company in pursuance of this regulation.

(i) Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have been passed, the Board shall -

(a) make all appropriations and applications of the undivided profits resolved to
be capitalised thereby, and all allotments and issues of fully paid shares if any;
and

(b) generally do all acts and things required to give effect thereto.

(i) The Board shall have power --

(a) to make such provisions, by the issue of fractional certificates or by payment
in cash or otherwise as it thinks fit, for the case of shares becoming distributable
in fractions; and

(b) to authorise any person to enter, on behalf of all the members entitled thereto,
into an agreement with the company providing for the allotment to them
respectively, credited as fully paid-up, of any further shares to which they may be
entitied upon such capitalisation, or as the case may require, for the payment by
the company on their behalf, by the application thereto of their respective
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40.

41.

42,

43.

45.

46.

47.

DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PVT. LTD,, ARTICLES OF ASSOC

s UNL O any part of 1)y,
rtions of profits resolved to be capitalised, of the amot ; "
proportio § res

: existing shares,
amounts remaining unpaid on their existing

' active and binding on sy
(iil) Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective anc 1ah
members
W BUY-BACK OF SHARES

Notwithstanding anything contained in these siieg o e;\ngtje:;'t at::v'::;;ut:'\|j\n'\m;:|\:ﬂn:‘f
sections 68 to 70 and any other applicable provision of the ‘

; or other specifie
lme being in force, the company may purchase its own shares or other specifiag
Securities.

GENERAL MEETING

All general meetings other than annual general meeting shall be called extraordinay,
general meeting.

() The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, call an extraordinary general meeting.

(i) If at any time directors capable of acting who are sufficient in number to form a
quorum are not within India, any director or any two members of the company may call

an extraordinary general meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in
which such a meeting may be called by the Board.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

(i) No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum of members
is present at the time when the meeting proceeds to business,

(i) Save as otherwise provided herein, the quorum for the general meetings shall be as
provided in section 103.

The chairperson, if any, of the Board shall preside as Chairperson at every general
meeting of the company.

ADJOURNMENT of MEETING

(i) The Chairperson may, with the consent of any meeting at :
and shall, if so directed by the meeting. - 9 at which a quorum is present,
place to place. 4 9. adjourn the meeting from time to time and from
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(ii) .N.O business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left
unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took place

(i) When_a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting
shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.

(iv) Save as aforesaid, and as provided in section 103 of the Act, it shall not be necessary

to gi;/_e any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned
meeting.

VOTING RIGHTS

48. Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or classes of

shares, --

(a) on a show of hands, every member present in person shall have one vote; and
(b) on a poll, the voting rights of members shall be in proportion to his share in the paid-
up equity share capital of the company.

49. A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means in accordance with
section 108 and shall vote only once.

50. (i) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint
holders.

(ii) For this purpose, seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand
in the register of members.

Sl A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any court
having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, by his
committee or other legal guardian, and any such committee or guardian may, on a poll,
vote by proxy.

(572 Any business other than that upon which a poll has been demanded may be proceeded
with, pending the taking of the poll.

53 No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless all calls or other sums
presently payable by him in respect of shares in the company have been paid

54. (i) No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except at the meeting or
adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to is given or tendered, and every vote not
disallowed at such meeting shall be valid for all purposes.

(i) Any such objection made in due time shall be referred to the Chairperson of the
meeting, whose decision shall be final and conclusive.

PROXY

55; The instrument appointing @ proxy and the power-of-attorney or other authority, if any,
under which it is signed or a notarised copy of that power or authority, shall be deposited
at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding
the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes
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the time appointeq 1, .
24 hours before OF the
' f a poll, not less than all not be treated as vajiq
:gk\::;eéfotrr'\;nptcnf gsgeinodef:ult the instrument of proxy sh A

‘ | rescribed in the ryjeg Mada
S6. An instrument appointing a proxy shall be in the form as p ade
under section 105

: t of proxy shall pe

S7. A vote given in accordance with the terms of an lnst:;r;;';l or tF:Ie revocation o\;atlde
notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of thes pexecuted' or the transfer of the
Proxy or of the authority under which the _P'°XV wa N
Proy respect of which the proxy is Efllct:l:ir:‘h death, insanity, revocation or transfer shall
Provi intimation in writing o =g ence
¢ ;3§'d§§et:afe2§a :,r;t:jmgyl the company at its of(uce 23fore the comm ment of the
meeting or adjourned meeting at which the proxy is used.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
88 The number of the directors and the names of the first directors shall be determineq i,
writing by the subscribers of the memorandum or a majority of them.
The Following shall be the First Directors of the company
(i) MUKESH KUMAR PANDEY
(i) SUNIL KUMAR PANDEY

59. (i) The remuneration of the directors shall, in so far as it consists of a monthly payment
be deemed to accrue from day-to-day.

(i) In addition to the remuneration payable to them in pursuance of the Act, the directors
may be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses properly incurred by them --
(a) in attending and returning from meetings of the Board of Directors or any
committee thereof or general meetings of the company; or
(b) in connection with the business of the company.

60. The Board may pay all expenses incurred in getting up and registering the company.

61. The company may exercise

the powers conferreq on it by section 88 with regard to the
keeping of a foreign register: and the Board

X : may (subject to the provisions of that section)
make and vary such regulations as it may thinks fit respecting the keeping of any such
register.

62. All cheques, promissory notes

63. Every director present at any meeting of the Board or of i '
his name in a book to be kept for that purpose, 3 committee thereof shall g

64. (i) Subject to the provisions of section

(ii) Such person shall hold office only up to the date of the

e ing of
the company but shall be eligible for g oint next annual general meeting o
meeting subject to the provisiong of the 2%1 ment by the COmpany as a director at that
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD

65. (i) The Board i
of Directors may meet for the conduct of business, adjourn and otherwise

regulate its meetings, as it thinks fit.

(ii) A director may, and
: i the manager or secretary on th isiti ’
e requisition of a director shall, at
any time, summon a meeting of the Board. " A

66. (i) Save as otherwise
expressly provided in the Act tions arising at any meeting of
the Board shall be decided by a majority of votes. gt ) S

(i) In case of an equalit [ '
y of votes, th
Ll o o0 e e Chairperson of the Board, if any, shall have a

67. E’;‘e c:snil:u‘lng directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board; but, if and sO
= g : eir number is reduced below the quorum fixed by the Act for a meeting of the
oard, the (_:ontnnumg directors or director may act for the purpose of increasing the
number of directors to that fixed for the quorum, or of summoning a general meeting of
the company, but for no other purpose.

68. (1) The Board may elect a Chairperson of its meetings and determine the period for which
he is to hold office.

(ii) If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present
within five minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the directors present
may choose one of their number to be Chairperson of the meeting-

69. (i) The Board may, subject to the provisions of the Act, delegate any of its powers to
committees consisting of such member or members of its body as it thinks fit.

(i) Any committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated, conform
to any regulations that may be imposed on it by the Board.

70. (i) A committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings.

(ii) If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present
within five minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members present
may choose oné of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

7l (i) A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit.
meeting of a committee shall be determined by a majority of

(i) Questions arising at any ‘ ' .
{, and in case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson shall

votes of the members'presen
have a second or casting vote.

72 All acts done in any meeting of the Bpard or _of a committee thereqf or by any person
: acting as a director, shall, notwithstanding that it may be afterwards dlsg:overed that there
was some defect in the appointment of any one or more of such directors or of any

foresaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if

on acting as 2 :
gsgsry such girector or such person had been duly appointed and was qualified to be a

director.

as otherwise expressly provided. in the Act, a resolutio.n in wrjting, signed by all the
i i\ae\;re\bers of the Board or of a committee thereof, for the time being entitled to receive
ting of the Board or committee, shall be valid and effective as if it had

ice of a mee |
gggn passed at a meeting of the Board or committee, duly convened and held.
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CRETARY OR CHIEF
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MANAGER, COMPANY SE
FINANCIAL OFFICER

ief fi ial offi
74. (I) A chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or ;:?ngin;:ach co(;zrnrlgii 22
appointed by the Board for such term, at such ISR e company secretary or chief
it may thinks fit, and any chief executive officer, managefr. 8 Ltion of the Board:
financial officer so appointed may be removed by means of a '

(i) A director may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager, company secretary
or chief financial officer

75. A provision of the Act or these regulations requiring or authorising a thing to be done by
or to a director and chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or ch'lef financial
officer shall not be satisfied by its being done by or to the same person acting both as
director and as, or in place of, chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or
chief financial officer.

THE SEAL
76. (I) The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the seal.
(i) The seal of the company shall not be affixed to any instrument except by the authority

of a resolution of the Board or of a committee of the Board authorised by it in that behalf,
and except in the presence of at least two directors and of the secretary or such other

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVE

Ui The company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend shall exceed
the amount recommended by the Board.
78. Subject to the provisions of section 123, the Board may from time to ti
IOt . o time pay to the
members such interim dividends as appear to it to be justifi :
company. J ied by the profits of the

79. (i) The Board may, before recom
S as it thinks

on, either be employed

N such investments o of
time, thinks fit (other than shares

(ii) The Board may also carry forward an rofits which i i
divide, without setting them aside as a rege?ve R sy "

80. (i) Subject to the rights of persons, j
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(i) No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls shall be treated for

the purposes of this regulation as paid on the share.

(i) All dividengis shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to t
credited as paid on the shares during any portion or portions of the

he amounts paid or

period in respect of

which 'the dividend is paid; but if any share is issued on terms providing that it shall rank
for dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for dividend accordingly.

81. The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums of money, if

any, presently payable by him to the company on account of calls or o

to the shares of the company.

82. (1) _Any dividend, interest or other monies payable in ¢
paid by chgque or warrant sent through the post directe
holder or, in the case of joint holders, to the registered a

holders who is first named on the register of members, or to su

address as the holder or joint holders may in writing direct.

(i) Every such cheque or warrant shall be made paya
whom it is sent.

83. Any one of two or more joint holders

84. Notice of any dividend
to share therein in the manner mentioned in the Act.

85 No dividend shall bear interest against the company.

ACCOUNTS

86. (i) The Board shall from time to time determine whet

therwise in relation

ash in respect of shares may be
d to the registered address of the
ddress of that one of the joint
ch person and to such

ble to the order of the person to
of a share may give effective receipts for any

dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of such share.

that may have been declared shall be given to the persons entitled

her and to what extent and at what

times and places and under what conditions or regulations, the accounts and books of
the company, or any of them, shall be open to the inspection of members not being

directors.

(i) No member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting any account or
book or document of the company except as conferred by law or authorised by the Board

or by the company in general meeting.

WINDING UP

87. Subject to the provisions of Chapter XX of the Act and rules made thereunder --

(i) If thg company shall be wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special
resolution qf the cgmpany and any other sanction required by the Act, divide amongst the
members, in specie or kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the company, whether

they shall consist of property of the same kind or not.

(i) For the purpose gfgresaid, the liquidator may set such value as he deems fair upon
any property to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how such division shall be

carried out as between the members or different classes of members.
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We the several persons, whose names and addresses are subscribed, are desirous of being
formed into a Company in pursuance of this Articles of Association.

No.

Photograph of
Subscriber

Name, addresses, |

description and
occupation of each
Subscriber

Number of shares
Subscribed

MUKESH KUMAR
PANDEY, PANDEY
MOHALLA, NEPAL
KALI MANDIR, J C
MALLICK RAOD,
HIRAPUR, DHANBAD,
JHARKHAND - 826001

SUNIL KUMAR
PANDEY, NEPAL KALI
MANDIR, 18,J C
MALLICK ROAD,
HIRAPUR, DHANBAD
— 826001

15000

15000

Name, Addresses,
description
occupation and
signature of witness

e

\,%:’\7; ==

CA Phalgunee Banerjee, Chartered Accountant
C - 1, Premshila Apartment, Bank Colony, Master Para, Hirapur, Dhanbad — 826001

Place: Dhanbad

Date: 19.09.2017
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Municipal Trade Licence Approval Certificate
DHANBAD MUNICIPAL CORPORATION
Municipal License
(This certificate relates to Section 455(i) Jharkhand Municipal Act 2011)

Municipal Trade License Number : DHA2507301932933

|ssue date of Municipal License Number :18-06-2019

Validity of Municipal Trade License Number :17-06-2024
Occupancy certificate no:

Owner /Entity Name : DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

i Owner Name of Entity : SUNIL KUMAR PANDEY

{ Nature Of Entity : REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTION AND
i OTHER CONSTRUCTION

Ownership of business premises : SUNIL KUMAR PANDEY
{ Business Code: (198 )

Ward No: 25

Holding no :

Street Address : J C MALLICK ROAD HIRAPUR DHANBAD
MO 8877124770

Application No : 32933180619024907

Date & time of Application: 18-06-2019

Date Of Establishment : 13-06-2019 Mobile No : 8877124770

This is to declare that DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED having application number 32933180619024907
: has been sucessfully registerd with us with satisfactory compliance of registration criteria and to certify that trade license
number DHA2507301932933 has been allocated DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED for conducting business
which is ( 198) as per business code mentioned in Jharkhand Municipal Act 2011 in the regime of this local body.The
: validity of this license is subject to meeting the terms and conditions as specified in U/S 455 of Jharkhand Municipal Act
i 2011 and other applicable sections in the act along with following terms and conditions :-

1. Business will run according to licence issued.

2. Prior Permission from local body is necessary if business is changed.

3. Information to local body is necessary for extension of area.

4. Prior information to local body regarding winding of business is necessary.

5. Application for renewal of license is necessary one month before expiry of license.

6. In the case of delay penalty will be levied according to rule 259 of Jharkhand Municipal Act 2011.

7. lllegal Parking in front of firm in non-permissible. :
8. Sufficient number of containers for disposing-garbage and refuse shall be made available within the premises and i
the license will co-operate with the ULB for disposal of such waste.

9. SWM Rules, 2016 and Plastic Waste Management Rules 2016 shall be adhered to in words as well as spirit.

: . L Gt
Note: This is a computer generated License .This License does not require a physical sEnaiu‘re. 3 f

e S
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DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100JH2017PTC010501

Ref: DIEPL/BD/2017-18/001 Date: 21.09.2017

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PVT. LTD. HELD AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT NEAR NEPAL KALI MANDIR, J. C,
MALLICK ROAD, HIRAPUR, DHANBAD - 826001 ON 21.09.2017 AT 11:30 A.M.

"RESOLVED THAT Sri Sunil Kumar Pandey and Sri Mukesh Kumar Pandey be and are hereby
singly by either of the two authorised to operate the banking accounts of the company with Bank of
India, SME Branch, Hirapur, Dhanbad - 826001 such authority to operate the banking accounts to
include, inter alia, the authority to sign, draw, accept, endorse and negotiate cheques, hundies, bills of
exchange, promissory notes, dividend warrants and other documents relating to goods lodged for

collection or negotiation with any bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said bank be authorised to honour cheques, hundies, bills of
exchange, promissory notes, dividend warrants and other documents relating to goods lodged for
collection or negotiation with the bank signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed or negotiated by any one of
the above named persons and to act on any instruction so given relating to the accounts whether the
same be overdrawn or not, or relating to the transactions of the company, it being specifically
declared that such authority shall extend both to the existing banking accounts and to any banking

account which may be opened in future in respect of the company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all acts, deeds, things, matters, etc. as afore stated shall be
deemed to be valid and enforceable only if they are consistent with the instant resolution as may be
relevant in this case and that the Board shall not be responsible for any acts beyond the scope of the
afore stated powers done by (Name of the authorized person(s) and such invalid, illegal acts, and acts
done beyond the scope of powers granted in this Resolution shall not bind the Company against any
third parties or before any authorities in any manner and that the Board shall not be answerable in that

behalf. ”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a certified copy of the resolution be given to any one concerned

or interested in the matter. ”

For Devine Infra Estates Pvt. Ltd.

Sunil Kumar Pandey
DIN: 07926952
Director

Address: Near Nepal Kali Mandir, | C Mallick Road, Hirapur, Dhanbad - 826001
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INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN VERIFICATION FORM
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,
ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-7 transmitted clectronically without digital signature] .

Assessment Year

2018-19

g et lcascs Rul I'lu-lumc-nx R:.l S e i
Name PAN
SUNIL KUMAR PANDEY
= BATPP2984C
z
S o idine/Vi Form No. which
& Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village
> &z |TCIOMD PANDA PANDA VILLA has been ITR-3
SES i electronically
=03 - transmitted
Z 3= | Road/Strect/Post Office Area/Locality
T =
S E E J CMALLICK ROAD HIRAPUR Status Individual
ZRie
= E Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode| Aadhaar Number/ Enrollment 1D
z DHANBAD
Z JHARKHAND 826001 XXXX XXXX 3456
- .
=y Designation of AO (Ward / Circle) [ITO WARD 2(2), DHANBAD | | Original or Revised | ORIGINAL
| E-filing Acknowledgement Number 331200690111018 J Date(DD-MM-YYYY)| !1-10-2018
{
I | Gross Total Income 1 609971
2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 96873
. 3 | Total Income iy 3 513100
= a ICurrcnt Year loss, if any 3a 0
& % | _4| Net Tax Payable 4 15574
E = 5| Interest and Fee Payable 5 1455
3 E 6 | Total Tax, Interest and Fee Payable 6 17029
O 7 | Taxes Paid el e
E < i
< = a | Advance Tax 7a 0
(=
- b | TDS 7b 0
= c | TCS 7c 0
2 d | Self Assessment Tax 7d 17030 | Rl
[ ¢ | Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) Te 17030
! 8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
" 9| Refund (7e-6) 9 0
i 10| Exempt Income e 10
’ Others
VERIFICATION
!
; . SUNIL KUMAR PANDEY son/ daughter of BALRAM PANDEY , holding Permanent Account Number _ BATPP2984C 2

<olemnly declare to the best of my knowled;ze and belief, the information given in the return and the schedules thereto which have been transmitted
sctronically by me vide acknowledgement number mentioned above is correet and complete and that the amount of total income and other particulars
" shown therein are truly stated and are in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in respect of income chargeable to income-tax for
the previous year relevant to the assessment year 2018-19. I further declare that 1 am making this return in my capacity as

Sell’ and | am also competent to make this return and verify il.
Sign here ' Date  11-10-2018 Place DHANBAD
If the return has been prepared by a Tax Return Preparer (TRP) give further details as below;
Identification No. of TRP Name of TRP Counter Signature of TRP
For Office Use Only AT ~ M4~ Koo mye
Receipt No Filed from IP address | 47.29.58.25 Q| Il Eﬁ@é%ﬁ% '”
LS £
"f& . 25 o 8
Date
Seal and signature of | BATPP2984C033312008901110183BF 3EDEA5999912CDCBESF91F4AAF DC34CE9CDD2
receiving official

Please send the duly signed Form ITR-V to “Centralized Processing Centre, Income Tax Department, Bengaluru 5605007, by ORDINARY
POST OR SPEED POST ONLY, within 120 days from date of transmitting the data electronically. Form ITR-V shall not be received in any other
ffice of the Incorne-tax Department or in ary other manner. The confirmation of receipt of this Form ITR-V at ITD-CPC will be sent to the e-mail

ddress akrpm4506e@redifTmail.com &
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of the Assessee

¢ Sunil Kumar Pandey

Financial Year

2017-2018
awner's Name : Balram Pandey Assessment Year 2018-2019
'AN : BATPP2984C Status Individual
lank A/c No : 31145409008 IFSC SBIN0002948
ddress : J C Mallick Road,Dhanbad Date of Birth 03.12.1988
Statement of affairs as on 31st March,2018
@abilities Amount Amount Assets Amount Amount
apital Account ; Investment in Shyambhawi 4,28,985.79
s per last account 38,37,424.00 Household Goods 2,15,658.00
id : Income during the year Jewellery 3,85,658.00
ain on sale of SB] Life 1,79,862.00 Investment in Coaching Centre 5,58,658.00
‘B A/C Interest 4,114.00 Investment in other Business 5,21,568.00
*emed income from Innova Purchased 8,03,700.00
7ing of vehicle 1,05,658.00 INVESTMENT IN Divine Infra 1,50,000.00
'Pply of Constrn Materials 1,45,858.00 Loan to Mukesh Kr Pandey 1,50,000.00
‘ton capital from Loan to Brother 4,73,027.00
yambhawi 63,773.00 Adv for land to Vikash Kumar 6,00,000.00
are of Profit 13,768.79 Cash & Bank Balance 1,79,960.02
s Subsidy '2,259.02
: Income from
aching Institute 2,90,568.00 46,43,284.81
s : Drawings
42,759.00
LIFE 50,000.00
sonal 6,25,000.00 7,17,759.00
39,25,525.81
1j Fianance Personal loan 2,41,689.00
n from Divine Infrastructure 3,00,000.00
44,67,214.81 44,67,214.81
MMMMMM
yme during the year Tax thereon 15,120.00
iness Income Less : Rebate u /s 87 A -
Jer Profit & Loss A/c 5,42,084.00 15,120.00
on capital 63,773.00  Add: Cess @ 3% 454.00
rest Income 4,114.00 15,574.00
6,09,971.00  Add: intt u/s 234 b/c/ 2,015.00
: Deduction under Chap VI A 96,873.00 17,589.00

5,13,098.00
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Fmancial Year
Asaﬂﬂsm(‘m Year

of the Assessee
er's Name

: Sunil Kumar Pandey
: Balram Pandey

2016-2017

2017 2018

N \
s . BATPP2084C . status ‘
»dnn Ale No - 31145409008 [FSC - ndivid

ol S . SBINOGO2GAE
\ddress - J C Mallick Road,Dhanbad pateofBirth L '1, o

- Sa

Statement of aff:airLt;’['L?_iﬂ 02017

ki Amount Amount Assets Amaount BARtiat
| apital Account : L
: \s per last account 34,01,569.00 |nvestment in Shyamb awi 5.31 444 00
} Advance for Flat 6,00.000.00
§ \dd & Income during the yvear Household Goods 44 360,00
WBA/C Interost 197.00 Jewellery 800 60
deemed income from Investment in SBI Life  6,00,000.00
Supply of Constrn Materials 2,15,658.00 Add: This year _1,50,000.00 7,50,000.00
ntt on capital {from \ . Investment in Coaching Ceritre 2.52.658.00
iﬁyambhawi 56,940.00 [avestment in other Bu .iness 5,21,568.00
Advance for Innova 3,03,700.00
4,73,027 .00

Vet Income from
Jeaching Institute

3.23,060.00 40,87,422 Q0 Loan to Brother

_ess : Drawings Cash & Bank Balance

Sersonal 2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00
38,37,424.00
y 38,37,424.00 38,37,424.00
ssess vear 2017- 18
3 during the year Tax thereon 22.000.00
<l 3 5.05,658.00 Less: Rebate u /s 87 A 5 000.00
Business Income : : eSS
Interest income Moo, 1 L9700 17,000.00
T ¢ 5,95,835.00 Add: Cess @ 3% 510.00
e | 1,25,859.00 17,510.00
3,675.00

| .
#ss : Deduction under Chap'VI A ‘
Add: intt u/s 234 b/¢

4,69,966.00

4,70,000.00 21,185.00

Rounded to
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/c. No

Names

GL Sub Head
Opening Bal.
Float Balance
Available Amt,
Cust. Status
A/c. Status
Last Purge Date

Address

City
Country
Phone No.
Email ID

Tran. Date Value Date

10-06-2019 10-06-2019

07-01-2019 07-01-2019

470120110000395 CCY / SOL ID
DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED
12010

Balance
9,854.86 Cr Closing Bal.
0.00 Cr Funds In Clearing
9,574.60 Cr Eff. Available Amt
00 Not Applicable A/c. Open Date
A Active A/c. Status Date
24-09-2017

NEAR NEPAL KALI MANDIR J C MALLICK ROAD
HIRAPUR DHANBAD

DHANB DHANBAD State
IN INDIA Postal Code
/ 8877124770 Telex No.

na

(Lhoq. Withdrawl Deposit Balance

162.26 Dr

118.00 Dr

INR / 47010

9,574.60 Cr
9,574.60 Cr
0.00

9,574.60 Cr
25-09-2017
25-09-2017

JH JHARKHAND
826001

Narration

ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE
9,574.60 Cr CHARGES

9,736.86 Cr LEDG.FOL.CHGS/SGST
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DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Near Nepal Kali Mandir, J C Mallick Road, Hirapur Dhanbad JH 826001
E-mail:devineinfraestates@gmail.com

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their First Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2018

1

FINANCIAL SUMMARY Amountin Rs.

Particulars As at the end of As at the end of
current reporting previous reporting
. ® ~period ~___ period =

Total Revenue 0.00 !
Total Expenses E ¥ 9,045.00 |
Profit or' Los§ before Exceptional and _ 9,045.00
Extraordinary items and Tax ‘
Less: Exceptional Items 0.00 ____jy
Less: Extraordinary Items K 000 —

| Profit or Loss before Tax - 9,045.00 ‘

' Less: Current Tax 0.00 < |

| Deferred Tax 0.00 &

' Profit or Loss After Tax - 9,045.00

' Add: Balance as per last Balance Sheet 0.00

' Less: Transfer to Reserves 0.00

' Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet - 9,045.00 =

DIVIDEND
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared

and paid last year.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:
Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better performance with increased

revenue in next year. There was no change in the nature of business of company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the

end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was no

foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

POLICY OF THE COMPANY ,
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Company’s

existence are very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES Devine Infia Estates Put. Lt.

gufn\j ‘(l”l’W’W ﬁxﬂm/;‘!y/
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10

11

2

13

14

15

16

17

a)

b)
c)
d)

e)

f)

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said

provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies

Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
There were no, material arm's length / non arm's length, contract or arrangements made with related parties as
defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their re
provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

port. The

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF

REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not

applicable to the Company

ANNUAL RETURN
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure and is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW
The Company has conducted Four Board meetings during the financial year under review. Details of number of

meetings attended by each director is as below:
Name of Director Sunil Kumar Pandey | Mukesh Kumar Pandey
Number of Meetings attended 4 4

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit its

responsibility Statement:
in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures,
the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to
laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under review.

DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted ’nloir renewed any deposits during the yeDar under review.
ving Infra Estates PL. LK vine Infia Eouates P

Deving Infra k¢ V. Lid gvine Infra Eoiates Pl Lid,
ST_//,LL/ A(\ yvibs /é"’l/y
Direc¥o! Director

e

e
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18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Date: 04.08.2018

Place: Dhanbad.

DIRECTORS

There was no Director who was appointed/ceased/reelected/reappointed during the year under review.
Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time Key Management Personnel (KMP).

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to the company.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During

the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or
operation were observed.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the First Statutory Auditors till the
conclusion of the Fist Annual General Meeting in the Board Meeting held on 10/10/2017 and are eligible for
appointment, subject to Appointment by members at ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of
the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

SHARES
During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:
Increase in Share Buy Back of " Employees Stock
Capital Securities Seel oA Bonus Sfjages Option Plan
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS
AND TRIBUNALS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various
Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year

under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence
reposed on your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Suw‘b/ Ko™ EVL/,,
Sunil Kumar Pandey
Director

(DIN: 07926952)

Mukesh Kumar Pandey
Director
(DIN: 07927019)
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/
C-1, Premshila Apartment
BAN DYO PAD HYAY & DUTT Bank Colony, Master Para, Hirapur
' \ Ch Dhanbad-826001 (Jharkhand)
artered Accountants e-mail - banerjee dutt@gmail.com
Mobile - +91- 9835514303
Ph.: 0326-2310528

ndependent Auditor's Report

To the Members of
DEVINE INFRA ES TATES PRIVATE LIMI TED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DEVINE INFRA ESTATES
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2018, & the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
| 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
5 and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
, are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

| disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

f judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditot

! o2\ -
0 | INnE

H.O.: 30111, Basudevpur Road, 1st floor, Kolkata-700 061(West Bengal)

P —————e e ——
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considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner SO
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015, and its Profit /

Loss and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the s Anpnexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

A (WA have ssught and pitainad all the infarmatian and &planatians which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

ooks of account as required by law have been kept by the

b. in our opinion Proper b
from our examination of those books;

Company so far as it appears

Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

c. the Balance Sheet, the
n agreement with the books of account

with by this Report are i

the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

d. in our opinion,
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

specified under section 133 of the
Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
ard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

2018 taken on record by the Bo
on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the

Act.
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of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

f With respect to the adequacy
refer to our separate

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

Report in “"Annexure B

he Auditor’s Report in accordance

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in t
r opinion and to

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in ou
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable [05S€s.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on behalf of
Bandyopadhyay & Dutt
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regn. No.: 325116E

1' }“\\anh e (T f y —
5 : Phalgunee Banerjeevv\ \? o 5

3 Partner
Membership number: 409606

; place: Dhanbad
i Date: 04.08.2018
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C-1, Premshila Apartment
G M Para, H
BANDYOPADHYAY & DUTT Bank Colony Master Para P

E-mail . banerjee dutt@gmail.com

Chartered Accountants i +01-0835514303
L Ph - 0326-2310528

“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2018:

1) The Company does not have any fixed assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)
of the Order are not applicable.

2) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of
the Order are not applicable .

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order

are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015

with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees

State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise
!

Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above, were in arrears as at March 31, 2018 for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they become payable. i

H.O. : 30/1/1, Basudevpur Road, 1st Floor, Kolkata-700 061 (West Bengal)
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8) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income

tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding
on account of any dispute.

9) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to Us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not
taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government and has not

issued any debentures.

10y  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by wWay of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, We report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

412)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, managerial remuneration has not been paid oOr provided.
Therefore, requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with

Schedule V to the Companies Act is not required;

413)  Inour opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

14) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies ACt, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

15)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under

review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

16) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of

{ the Order are not applicable t0 the Company and hence not commented upon.

—
—— O
e

=

s
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17)

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For and on behalf of
Bandyopadhyay & Dutt
Chartered Accountants

Firm'’s registration number: 325116E

=~ 4
k Thaw .

Phalgunee Banerjee
Partner
Membership number: 409606

Place: Dhanbad
Date: 04.08.2018
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Chartered ACCOUﬂtantS Dhanbad-826001 (Jharkhand)
e-mail - banerjee.dutt@gmail.com
Mobile : +91- 9835514303

Ph.: 0326-2310528

BANDYOPADHYAY & DUTT / s I

“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Repqrt on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DEVINE INFRA
ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financi

al y
reporting. //

H.O. 30/1/1 Basudevpur Road, 1st floor, Kolkata-700 061(West Bengal) /
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detalil,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting te future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on “the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For and on behalf of
Bandyopadhyay & Dutt
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 325116E

B

o ENRE TETEN,
Phalgunee Banerjee W
Partner

Membership number: 409606  \

Place: Dhanbad
Date: 04.08.2018

Scanned by CamScanner

1



Devine Infra Estates Pvt Ltd
Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2018

Note As at As at
HRIEELBrE No. 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
1 2 3 4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds .
(a) Share capital 1 300,000 "
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 -9,045
2 Non Current Liabilities
Unsecured Loan from Directors 3 42,000
3|Current liabilities
(a) Other current liabilities 4 8,900 0
TOTAL 341,855 0
] o {assers
|
| 1|Current assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 5 9,855 0
(b) Short-term loans and advances 6 300,000 0
(c) Other Current Assets 7 32,000
I TOTAL . 341,855 0
In terms of our report of even date attached
For Bandyopadhyay & Dutt For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
s T’ SN\ . ;
g 5 o S.Um»( ku'vnuv ‘M}
Mukesh Kumar Pandey Sunil Kumar Pandey
! P Banerjee Director O
Partner s
SIS anoe0s DIN: 07927019 DIN: 07926952
Place : Dhanbad
Date : 04.08.2018

e
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Devine Infra Estates Pvt Ltd
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31™ March 2018

Particulars Refer 31st March, 31st March,
} Note No. 2018 2017
|.|Other income 8
Il.| Total Revenue 2 -
Ill.|Expenses:
Other Expenses 9 9,045
Total expenses 9,045 =
.| Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (n-1) (9,045) 2
V.|Exceptional items - Z
vi.|Profit before extraordinary items and tax (IV - V) (9,045) 7
Vil.|Extraordinary ltems ; :
ViiL. | Profit before tax (VI- V1) (9,045) =
IX.|Tax expense:
(1) Current tax = A
(2) Deferred tax - -
(3) Income tax adjustment > = -
X |Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VIi-1x) (9,045) s
xi|profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations % .
X11[Tax expense of discontinuing operations = -
XIi|Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XI1-X11) 3 -
X1V |profit (Loss) for the period (X + XII) (9,045) s
XV|Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic -0.30 0.00
(2) Diluted -0.30 0.00

o ere———

In terms of our report of even date attached
For Bandyopadhyay & Dutt
Chartered Accountants

%ﬁw 2
-~ i

P Banerjee
M No - 409606

Place : Dhanbad
Date 04.08.2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SU').L‘L/ ku wyury / »
Mukesh Kumar Pandey  Sunil Kumar Pandey
Director Director

DIN: 07927019 DIN: 07926952

-~
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Devine Infra Estates Pvt Ltd

Note 1
Share capital

OTES ' ; ~
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

share Capital 201718 2016-17

Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 100,000 1,000,000 5
Issued
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each 30,000 300,000 z

ubscri Pai
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 30,000 300,000 - 2
| Total 30,000 300,000 :
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
2017-18 2016-17
Particulars
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year : -
Shares Issued during the year 30,000 300,000 - -
Shares bought back during the year - - L
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30,000 300,000 - -
L4
Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares
Name of Shareholder 2017-18 2016-17
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding

Mukesh Kumar Pandey 15000 50% 0 0%
Sunil Kumar Pandey 15000 50% 0 0%

!

7 VWA v
‘

o\
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Devine Infra Estates Pvt Ltd
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2
Reserve & Surplus
i Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Surplus
Opening balance 5
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year (9,045)
Closing Balance (9,045) 2
. Total (9,045)
Note 3
Long Term Borrowings
- Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Unsecured Loan
from Directors & Relatives
Sunil Pandey 42,000
r Total 42,000 -
Note 4
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
(a) Auditor Remuneration Payable 5,900
(b) Accounting Charges Payable 3,000 -
Ld
Total 8,900 -
Note 5
Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
a. Balances with bank 9,855 -
b. Cash in hand 2 i
Total 9,855 -
Note 6
short-term loans and advances
particulars 2017-18 2016-17

a. Others (sgecity nature)

Unsecured, considered good:-

Advance to Juhi Rani 300,000 -
Total 300,000 2
Note 7
Other Current Assets
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Unamortised Expenses
Preliminary Expenses 32,000 -

Lo i

Total 32,000 2 o
) v \/\ Director

(. ’ ’L: ( }\(/ n«'.[nl P\\,‘,‘l(/
A
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Devine Infra Estates Pvt Ltd

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 8
Other income
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Total 2
Note 9
Other expenses
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Bank Charges 145
Auditors Fees - as auditor 5,900
Accounting Charges 3,000
Total 9,045

(..;;r)‘t‘:{ Ky 75\:'\“"/ ,
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Note: 10

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018
(I) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on
the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles and comply with accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable.

(b)Fixed Assets
There are no fixed assets held by the company.
(c) Current Assets

Current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if realized in the
ordinary course of business.

(d)Inventory

There are no Inventory appearing in the books of the company.

(e) Revenue Recognition
During the year under consideration the company has not made any sales / Turnover.
(f) Taxation

, 0) Provision for current tax is made on the taxable income in accordance with the
\ rates applicable as per the Income Tax Act, 1961.

\ (AR

-~ Phes s S e BT A
'i,'," . AT BOV L il Ady

5 [r/ s
G v Bk

Scanned by CamScanneF



(I1) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:
(a) Debit and credit balances are subject to confirmation of parties.

(b)Related Party Disclosures.

Party disclosures issued by the Institute of

As per Accounting standard AS-18 on Related
of transactions with the related party as

Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosure
defined in the Accounting standard are given below:

(1)List of Related Parties
(i) Key management personnel : Nil
(ii)  Companies controlled by Directors: Nil.

(2) Summary of transactions: Company has entered into a transaction with Director /
Share holder in the form of Development Agreement and the transaction has been carried

out at arms length price. The details of which are furnished below:

Current year 2018 Previous Year 2017

Sr. Particulars
no.

As per our attached report of even others.
For Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, For and on the behalf of the board of Directors,
DEVINE INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

Charteredg:&nt:’nts
R ;
% S K v maewr wai%* W\

CA Phalgunee Banerjee

(Partner) Sunil Kumar Pandey Mukesh Kumar Pandey
(Membership No. - 409606) (Director) (Director)
DIN: 07926952 DIN: 07927019

FRN No. 325116E
Dhanbad, August 04, 2018.
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

] i 8-l $AN A %
~ Sunil Kumar Pandey
| Se® a¥ / Year of Birth : 1988

93y / Male

5355 8663 3456
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qdr. Address:
S/O F&H 9y, ¢, LA S/O Balram Pandey, 18, J.C.
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ATedas U UddTE, J9Td
: DHANBAD, NEPAL KALI
Flell AT, UAdlG, UlE,

. MANDIR, dhanbad,
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Fwd: Intimation of GSTIN generated on approval of Appllcatlon for Now

Registration
1 message

««.I.c"?,nfl . '
Devine Infra Estates Private Limited <devinelnfraaalales@gmnll com> Tue, Sep 24, 2019 at 9
To: rangoli933@gmail.com

Forwarded message «--------

From: <donotreply@gst.qov.in>
Date: Thu, Sep 12, 2019, 20:31

SUbJeC' Intimation of GSTIN generated on approval of Application for New Registration
To: <devineinfraestates@: jmail.com>

Dear SUNIL,

Your Application for New Registration & GST REG-01 in Jharkhand with AA200919003879V & 11-09-2019 15
approved by the Tax Department.
Your GSTIN is 20AAGCD3585Q1ZA

Your login credentials are as under:-
Username

You can login to your account using the above said login credentials and change the password at the earliest for

security reasons. Please do not share your credentials.
After login, you can download the Registration Certificate from functionality available at the GST common Portal

This message is sent to your Email Address as well as the e-mail ID of your authorized signatory,
Please note this is a system generated e-mail. Login into your account for any further details.

Disclaimer:
This is a system generated mail for general information purposes only and unless otherwise specifically mentioned
therein should not be construed as an acknowledgement, authentication and/or approval of any kind about the
correctness of the information/data successfully submitted by you.

Though all efforts have been made to keep the contents of this mail accurate, the saime is not intended for and/or
should not be construed as a statement of law or used for any legal purposes against GSTN.

The information transmitted as part of this mail is meant only for the intended person‘entity only and may contain
confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information/material of GSTN. GSTN does not accept or assume any
liability of any nature against any person/entity in relation to the accuracy, completencss, usefulness and/or relevance

or otherwise of the information as part of this mail.

Any use, reuse, review, retransmission, dissemination, paraphrasing, distribution or other uses o f the in formation

is mail, through any medium whatsoever, by any person/entity/recipient shall strictly be at their own
cla:ms/:ssues in relation thereto GSTN shall not be liable for any expense, losses, damages and/or

- OWnN Virus checks before opening the e-mail or attachment. E-mail transmission cannot be
pr :mg?:e‘zwol'metion could be intercepted, corrupted. lost, destroyed, arrive late or
rer nder therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the

: arse as a result of . -mail transmission

Scanned by CamScanner



JIVIN /kah
LL6T/E0/60 :80Q/RIL) kain
rSnlh Mbd ek

Aapued Jewny ysaynp

HelRpgdh (tf ‘TIRIEE 1XLP
@5 SSTv 78ES T00S

R -

Scanned by CamScanner



AN
HTETY
qdl:
- . Hiedfl @ ; .
A T g, 268/412, WA e

NI,
#FREUS - 826001

Address:

S/O: Late Moti Lal Pandey, 288/412, Pandey
mohalla, ].C Mallick Road,Hirapur, Nepal
Kali Mandir, Dhanbad, Dhanbad,
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MOTI LAL PANDEY
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PANDEY , SANJAY KUMAR PANDEY , MUKESH KUMAR PA
_M MALLICK ROAD NEAR NEPAL KALI MANDIR HIRAPUR DHANBAD,DHANBAD , DH
' 1701220 51

of Rs. 4,042, (in words) Four Thousand and Fourty-Two Only
S Holding Tax & Others vide Cash ;

Drawn on

L ’

Place Of The Bank.

N.B.Online Payment/Cheque/Draft/ Bankers Cheque are Subject to realisation

: |Account Description| Period e ‘Amount
| Holding Tax Arrear  2018-2019/1 2018-2019/ 4 M
- Holding Tax Current 20192020 /1 2019-2020 /4 |
Bl - A B TotaI.j
. e Additional Tax|
S L ~ Penalty Amount|
e S  Rebate on current Demand, 0,00
s - ~ Adjustamount| 0.00
B | - e - Amount Received  4,042.00
' e _ Advance Amount,  0.00

~ » This is a Computer genrated Receipt. This receipt does not require physical
~» Avail 5% rebate yearly Holding Tax amount by paying the tax before 30th.{un
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. TyT3 IS To CERTIFY that Mr., AMAR KUMAR YADAV
be , S/0 Dinesh Yadav Resident of J.C.Mallick Road
5;1'. Hirapur, Near Nepal Kali Mandir, Dist.Dhanbad: Jhar-
khand is working in our firm as a SITE SUPERVISOR
AND SITE INCHARGE respectively since more than
two years.

Devine Infra Estates Pwi. Ltd.
ZrT ko '
7k "%rector

.sze Infea Estatas Pvi. Lid,

Directar
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q THIS IS TO CERTIFY that our £irm M/S DEVINE
INFRA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED is a Directorship

firm,

We hereby declare that we donot have work with

any of the Govt.Sector OrganisationPsus,ULBS or

any other Private Ltd. Company.

i i e

Devine Infra Estates Pvt. Ltd. [

)b-”}//{'ym,f}/l?ﬁ&ﬁ ' |

Devine infra Estates Pyt Ltd

t(&}‘) Director‘:‘l
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gm@r!; JHARKHAND oAk
BEF ORE 88 THE NOTARY PUBLIC 38 WANBAD

//AFFIDAVIT//

I, Sunil Kumar Pandey S/0 Sri Balram Pandey, D.0.B.3.12.1988
by fiith Hindu, by occupation Business, Resident of J.C.Mallick

Road,Hirapur,P.0.PeSes & Dist Dhanbad s Jharkhand do hereby
solemnly affirm on oath and declare as follows ‘=

06AA 104593

7 SEP

-~

le That, I declarethat my moveable and immoveable properties
are as followss-
Moveable Assets ane Rs«10,80,000.00

Immoveable Assets ~BSe 9,00,000000
i Total Rs.19,80,000.00

: % [t
L ' (Rs.Ninteen Lac Eighty thousand) only.

Y

)

That, the above statements are tue and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief,

\E
z

Ay

\

JOTARY A\ That, I am swearing this affidavit to submit it before the
¢ 618], |
Regs No-72611§ ), }|  authority concerned for needful purpose.
Govt 01 Jnam ~Verification=
; &/ The statements made above are true to the best of
Ay my knowledge,information and belief.I sign this at
), MR ¥ phanbad on 27.09.2019.
WAL y affirmed before me by the Y ;
on ho is duly identified by 5‘/"/’{7’””@ /"p’”
£ 'D‘“"b‘"‘ Identified by me
)‘ .
NOTAR wy/ : )] }
DHANBAD : “Advocate '47} a}’ , o
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06AA 104595

H BEF ORE ss THE NOTARY PUBLIC s: DHANBAD.

o
w
172
— g S LAFFIDAVIT/
‘%“ " I, Mukesh Kumar Pandey S/0 Late Moti Lal Pandey,Date of Birth-
(.r\ H
~i
i
F
A

09.03.1977, by faith Hindu, by occupation Busident of J.C.
Mallick Road Hirapur, P.O.PeS. & Dist.Dhanbad ¢ Jharkhand

§ 826001 do hereby solemnly affirm on ocath and declare as
followings=

1. That, I declare that my moveable and immoveable
' properties are as £ollowss-
Moveable Aasets

Immoveable Assets

LIRS Rs'?OOSOOOOOOO

oo B2.23,25,000.00
Total 3303 0.000.00
(Rs.Thirty Lac,Thirty thousand) only.
« That, the above statements are tue and correct to the
bestof my knowledde and belief, '
. 3. That, I am swearing this affidavit to submit it before the

authority concerned for needful Eu OS@e
affirmed before me by the =Verificatione
whe is duly identi- The statements made above are tue to the best of
18 . my knowledge,information and belief.I sign this
@7 Whaol‘:bad on 27.9.2019.
”5 27 9)1
NOTAR ' Identified by /me
DHANBA?
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by faith Hindu, by occ

e - 82‘0@1 do hereby certify myself that there is no
.~ or Criminal Case pending against my name or in the na

my firm in any court of India/Competent Authority.

Our Moto to serve the peopple and hence I bear a
good moral character and never convicted in any offence,

A Dates 27.9.2019. @/\

NOTARY |
OHANEA? Wiy

AUMINOTNIsSLO

'35 287 )y c)ofthe X »
ActNo 11 0f 1974 & Ul

of the Notaneas Ast

Act No 53 of 1982
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

I, SUNIL KUMAR PANDEY S/0 Sri Balram Pandey,aged about 31
years, by faith Hindu,by occupation Business, Resident of
J.C.Mallick Road,Hirapur, P.0.P.S. & Dist.Dhanbad-826601
do hereby certify myself that there is no any Civil or

Criminal Case pending against my name or in the name of my
firm in any Court of India/Competent Authority.

019

Our Moto to serve the People and hence I bear a good

moral Character and never convicted in any offence.

-

&N‘) /Z,.....p..-Dm 2 ] SEP L

Dates 27.9.2019. Stmf//wmr/ﬁ),

S1ignatuu e

ﬂyih%” : W%‘g/g/ /5

NOTARY
DHANBAD

“‘}O"‘ec ~ 5 Y
15287 ) tc)d““a'“ ‘)
{ tne Notane
-f':t!hNo 5301 982

'"ﬂﬁf
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e ;5 aunu Kumar Ptndoy. Director ef n/s E

PRIVATE LIMITED.S/0 Sri Balram Pandey“'D.O.B. 3.1251 | )

faith Hindu, by occupation Business,Resident of ne.nau

Road Hirapur,P.0.P.S, & Dist,Dhanbad s Jharkhand do hereby

solemnly affirm on oath and declare as £ollows$-

1. That, I am the genuine person of the above address
vide my Aadhar Card No; 5355 8663 3456, PAN NO,BATPP2984C.

2, That,I will produce E.P.F. Registration within
3(three) Months.

3, That, I declare that the statements made hereinafter

are true and correct and no part of xk statements
wrong and concealed any things in this matter.

4, That, I am swearing this affidavit for needful and to
submit it before the authority concerned.

-Verification-
The statements made above are tue to the
best of my knowledge,information and belief.
I sign this at Dhanbad on 27.9.2019,.
solemnly affirmed before me by the .,
deponen o is dulyldentified by _)l/w//uW/qbﬂéL
P sri

Adve.Dhanbad.

/6. .Daw 9 1 SEP 2019

fj

Identified by me

\a
D 27/ 91/
V{b ';1{6 Advocate / 7
NOTA
DHANBAD

The Notary Public,Dhanbad,

LhOnseo s
115297 )y (c) of me I .
otNo 11 0f 1974 8 Uls

{ the Notanes Act

L= NG 53 of 1952
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M/s Sai Infraestates Pvt. Ltd.
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AGREEMENT OF SALE

L=

THIS AGREEMENT OF SALE made this the 20" day of June Two
Thousand Fifteen one by and between M/S SAI INFRAESTATES PVT.
LTD. a company registered with registrar of companies, West Bengal
having its SIN NO. U45400WB2013PTC192111 with registered office 23A/71
Jessore Road Kolkata- 700028 through its directors 1. SRI HIRALAL
PANDEY, son of Sri Balram Pandey, Nationality - Indian, by faith - Hindu,
by occupation- Business, residing at 100A, J.C. Mallick Road, Hirapur,
Dhanbad, Jharkhand - 826 001, 2. SR{ AJAY KUMAR SAHA, s/o late
Provash Ch. Saha, Nationality Indian, by faith-Hindu, by occupation -
Business, residing at 39, Khublal Saha Street, Dum Dum, Kolkata - 700 028
(W.B) & 3. SRI VIVEK UPADHAYAY, s/o Sri Umanath Upadhyay,
Nationality Indian, by faith-Hindu, by occupation - Business, residing at -

Page 1 of 10
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AND

% 2 .
- 1. SRI JAI PRAKASH NARAIN son of Sri Raj Narain Prasad 2. SRI SANJAY
SRIVASTAVA son of Sri Shiv Pujan Lal by faith Hindu, by caste Kayastha, by
occupation business, resident of Hirapur, Dhanbad P.S. Dhanbad, Sub-
Division and District Registry office and District Sub-Registry office and
District Dhanbad (Jharkhand) Nationality Indian [Above ‘land owners’ are
represented by their constituted Attorney 1. SRI AJAY KUMAR SAHA son of
Late Prabash Chandra Saha by faith Hindu, by caste Sondik, by occupation
business, residing at 39 Khooblal Sahay Street, Dumdum, Kolkata-28 (W.B.)
2. SRI HIRALAL PANDEY son of Sri Balram Pandey by faith Hindu, by caste
Brahmin, by occupation business, resident of ].C. Mallick Road, Hirapur,
Dhanbad P.S. Dhanbad District Dhanbad Sub Division and District Sub Registry
Office and District Dhanbad (Jharkhand) by virtue of registered General Power
of Attorney No. IV-522 dated 09/04/2013 registered at Dhanbad Sub Registry
Office]

AND : IN FAVOUR OF

1. SRI SUNIL KUMAR PANDEY son of Sri Balram Pandey 2. SMT. JUHI RANI
wife of Sri Sunil Kumar Pandey by faith Hindu, by occupation business and
house-wife, residing at J.C. Mallick Road, Hirapur, Dhanbad P.S. Dhanbad Sub
Division and District Sub Registry Office and District Dhanbad (Jharkhand)
HERE-IN-AFTER called and referred to as the PURCHASER(S)/SECOND
PARTY which expression shall unless excluded by or repugnant to the context be
deemed to mean and include their heirs, executors, representatives and assigns of
the OTHER PART. [Indian Citizens]

WHEREAS, the “Land Owners”, Sri Jai Prakash Narain & Sri Sanjay Srivastava,
jointly purchased 6 Kathas i.e. 9.9 Decimals of lands from Smt. Nupur Das and
others by virtue of registered Sale Deed No.8620 dated 12/12/2012 (entered in
- Book No.1 Vol. No.278 pages 101 to 130 being Deed No.8620 for the year 2012)
within the limit of Dhanbad Municipality situated and lying at Mouza Hirapur
Mouza No.7 Plot No.1661 bearing Khatian No.41 Area 6 Kathas i.e. 9.9 Decimals

Page 2 of 9

Scannéd'by Scanner



& pe N A e s i W o
D V EAS DEVELOPER/VENDOR has got the building pl
the Competent Authority (M.A.D.A) vide case No. BD-1175/201
; T.P. 1142 dated 21/03/2013) and has planned to construct multist ¥
residential building as per the approved map with parking space and Transfer
the same to the prospective PURCHASER(S) with the proportionate undivided
share in the land at the price and cost per as per terms herein below settled. The
said multistoried residential building be known as “SAI KRIPA APARTMENT”.

AND WHEREAS the “DEVELOPERS” has entered into development agreement
with the landowners on 9* dav of April 2013 for the development of the schedule

“A” mentioned lands.

AND WHEREAS the DEVELOPER/VENDOR has started the construction of the
said residential building in full at its own cost and expenses as per plan approved
by the competent authority M.A.D.A.

WHEREAS the purchaser(s) hereto being desirous on ownership basis about
1077 square feet of super built-up area and one car parking space morefully
described in the schedule “B” hereto and herein after referred to as the “Said
Space” in the building to be know as “SAI KRIPA APARTMENT” under

construction at the schedule “A” land : And

WHEREAS in course and as a result of negotiations between the parties the
Developer/vendor hereto agrees to sell and the purchaser(s) hereto agreed to
purchase 107#square feet (approx.) of super built-up area and one car parking
space in the said residential complex for the reasonable and fairly consideration
of Rs.25,00, OUD/- (Rupees /I\wcm}y Th¥ee Lakhg ——) only for one
residential Flat and one car parking space in the parking floor, on terms and
conditions agreed between the parties hereto and herein after stated.

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS AGREEMENT OF SALE WITNESSETH AND THE
PARTIES HERETO MUTUALLY AGREE BETWEEN THEMSELVES AS
UNDER :-

ot
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Booking amount

15T INSTALLMENT Within 7 days from the date of this 5 mv,

L agreement Rs D0 f
2"

e ENT At the time of 1*' roof casting Rs. 5,00 OtY.-

3™ INSTALLMENT At the time of starting brick works of 1* floor | Rs. 5, 000 99-

4™ INSTALLMENT At the time of starting flooring works Rs.Y,SO OGU/-

FINAL PAYMENT

5™ Installment . . B,
After completion at the time of registration of Rs. 50 00D /-

the sale deed

1. In case of non-payment of the installment stated above the Developer will
charge interest @ Rs.18% per annum on the due amount on the received
amount. The Developer shall wait for 90 days from the date of non
payment of above installment and reserve its right to allot the said flat to

any outsiders of its choice.

That the said space agreed to be sold to the purchaser(s) shall be
delivered only after full payment of the consideration money referred to
above within 24 months from the date of this agreement with a grace

period of 6 (six) months.

That all payments as stated above would be made by the purchaser(s) to
the Developers by Bank Draft / Bank Pay Order / Cheque / Cash timely

and punctually as aforesaid.

That it is hereby expressly agreed that the developer shall have the
- exclusive right for further development on the said premises including
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i 4

That the Developer/vendof shall have the exclusive right and p
over the common facilities, common passages leading to and wi

building under construrtion at the said premises and the right to maintain " ,

the same at the cost of the purchasers till such time the syndicate or the
association is formed for maintenance of the common facilities and/or

common portions.

That till such time the transfer and/or conveyance of the all the flat in the
building are completed, the Developer/vendor shall have the exclusive
right to manage the common facilities, common passages, general
maintenance of the premises, maintenance and running of lift, generator,
minor repairs etc. and the cost of maintenance of the above shall have to
be borne by the purchaser proportionately and shall be incorporated in

Deed of sale of the said space.

That it is hereby agreed between the parties hereto that all the existing
and future rates, charges, levies and taxes payable to any local authority,
central or state, shall be payable exclusively by the purchasers and the
Developers/vendor shall not in any way be responsible for the same.

That the Developer/vendor shall arrange for installation of separate
electric meter for the space agreed to be sold herein and the purchaser
shall have to pay the expenses regarding such connection and the electric
bills thereof. It is clarified that the Developers/vendor shall not in any
way be responsible for any consequence whatsoever for non-payment of
electric bills. Electric supply for the project shall be taken from the
Jharkhand State of Electricity Board and all the flats will have separate
meters as per rules. If separate transformer is required to be provided
purchaser will have to pay extra cost of transformer and charges of
electricity installation up to respective flat including cost of meter

installation etc.
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3 B‘ewloper/ﬁndar The délivery
over to the purchaser through this agreement. “ind 1

That draft Deed of conveyance containing the terms and conditions
(including rights and chligations of the parties hereto) for sale of the said
space agreed to be sold under this Agreement shall be prepared by the
Developer/vendor’s Advocate and shall be forwarded by the
Developer/vendor to the purchasers within six months (or such
extended time as mutually agreed upon) of the delivery of possession of
the space by the Developer to the purchasers and the said Deed of
conveyance for all intents and purpose shall be the final contract for sale

of the space between the parties hereto.

vin,

11. That it is absolutely made clear that the purchaser shall have no right,
title, interest or possession of the said building save and except the space

agreed to sold herein.

12. That the purchaser(s) shall be liable to pay directly or to contribute

through the first party in proportion of the property hereby conveyed
B towards payment of maintenance charges to the vendor and also the
b o municipal taxes, sale tax, service tax, vat, levies, and other out goings
payable to the state or central Govt. and any other tax or taxes which shall
be implemented by the government in future in respect of the property
and the vendor shall not be liable for such taxes or levies.

13. That all charges and expenses including registration fees, stamp duties for
transfer of the said space in favour of the purchasers shall be paid and

borne by the purchasers.

14. That the purchaser shall have the pay/bear the proportionate expenses
with other co-purchasers/owners for installing generator and transformer

in the said multistoried complex.

15. Be it stated that the said Complex shall be fully residential Complex only.

4 K 40 Aﬂ-
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Mouza No.07 Khatian Nos.41 & 18 Plot Nos.1661 out of 7
© 9.90 Decimals (Nine Point Nine Zero Decimals) of lands only.

Butted & Bounded by:-

North :- Road.

South :- Lala Babu & Shawji.

East :- Part of Plot No.1661, A.K. Sinha.
West :- Mr. Mitra.

: . g
. o ~ M -
J railie ondiidl -

SIGH E'DIUDL.E“BY
(Flat/space hereby agreed to be sold)

% All that Flat No. A (Front Side) in the _Ground_floor measuring an area 107%sft.
1‘ : super built up area & one car parking space in the parking floor of the building
commonly Known as “SAI KRIPA APARTMENT” constructed on the schedule
“A” land.

SCHEDULE
(PARTICULARS GF CONSTRUCTIONS/SPECIFICATION)

Construction to be made and equipments, fixtures and fittings to be installed and
provided in the building shall be installed and provided in the building shall be

new and slandered mark and of good quality and according to the plans and
advice of the Architect including the following:

(a) Super structure:- Reinforced Concrete Framed Structure.
(b) Eloors:- All bed rooms, drawing,
pieces of size upto 1’ x 1",
(c) Flooring & Skirting:-
e 1. All skirting will be up to 0-6”
: with marble pieces etc,

- Flooring of toilets & kitchen will be
Size and skirting of tojlets (8"x6”

dining rooms, balconies etc. marble/tiles

height to all the rooms and lobby

marble tiles up to 1'-0” x 1-0” v |
or 8”x4” size) upto door height S
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Al
Flooring of all other common places with IPS &
g smooth plaster upto 6” heights. pEL
(d) Walls:- Wall finishing internal with plaster of Paris. ‘E)&,e
Proof cement paint two coats properly finished. :

(e) Doors : All doors frames (Chawkats 2 14" x 2 1" size) of sal
bed rooms & drawing rooms and kitchen and toilets 3”x2” size with ,
30mm thick factory made flush doors shutters commercial ply (both
sides) single leaf with standard fitting, duly painted 2 coats. :

(f) Windows :- All windows shall be of steel glazed window duly painted 2
coats on one coat primer. Also M/S Grills will be provided.

(8) Kitchen Platform :- Marble/granite tiles on platform of reasonable price
(economical) & steel Sink with tap, Shelves at lintel level of one wall be
provided for adequate storage space(open). .

(h) Toilets: One Toilet with EWC & one Toilet with INC with matching PVC 1
Cistern, white & white glazed washed basin with C.P. bib cocks, general
light points, overhead shower C.P., power point for geyser and general
light points, C.P. fittings will be as per developer’s choice.(Economical)

(i) Electric Wirings : Concealed PVC Conduit wiring using copper
conductors, with standard quality of electrical switches & accessories
(fans, fixtures & meter etc. with connection not included). Design &
quality of electrical ~accessories will be decided by the
company/builder/developer at its own discretion.

() Car scooter parking: Parking places may be available on
basement/underground at extra cost without any partition walls, for each
car & for each two wheelers.

(k) Railings in Balconies : 3'-0” height wall partially of bricks & partially
Ms Girills or Ms Bars.

() Power line Connection/Stand by Generator :- at the cost of the
Developer as mentioned in Notes 1-(e) below.

Shelves in bed rooms in one room, each flat open (wooden frame & shutter at

extra cost)

W,

v S
™
)

Note:- All material to be used in the proposed building must be of above mentioned
branded/reputed companies or equivalent to ISI Brand.
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